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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 12:21 PM

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref: M552055    TP vehicle: SLS7578L   DOA: 08/03/2018

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Photos for the reinforcement-Dented 

   

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 
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Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:30 AM 

To: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: M552055 TP vehicle: SLS7578L DOA: 08/03/2018 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

We will check and revert. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:15 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Our ref: M552055 TP vehicle: SLS7578L DOA: 08/03/2018 

 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

Refer to our conversation just now. 

 

Please let us have the before/after photos for the reinforcement (item no 8) as need to communicate to insured. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Have a nice day ahead. 

 

Jasmine Lok 

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com 
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